

Trinity AME Zion Church Rehabilitation - ReBid**ADDENDUM #3**

October 10, 2025

The following answers were provided on the virtual pre-bid call held Tuesday, October 7th for the re-bid of the project:

1. Alternate #4 was left out of the text in the RFP; please refer to the Bid Sheet in Addendum #1 for the correct scope of the add alternates.
2. General Conditions is not called out as a separate Bid Item. It should be included in the work of the contract.
3. Scaffolding is included in the Base Bid.
4. Electrical work is included in the Base Bid.
5. Notice to Proceed will be given as soon as possible after signing a contract with the low responsive bidder.
6. There is no need to submit the mortar mix formula.

Thank you,



Elizabeth Lyon, AIA
Senior Associate

elyon@walterpmoore.com

cc: Lindsay Whitson, Central Pines Regional Council
Rachel C. Palisin, PE, Managing Principal, Walter P Moore